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Site Number ' Description
99, The Norway Plains/Wyandotie Mili Complex - cC. 1846 - 1860°'s - Greek
c e, TR Pavival. Complex consists of 3 attacned mid-19th century brick
;f &/ T byildings of mill construction. The main and most intact building is

-stories, 4 x 12 bays with a stair tower centered on the east elevation

and a domed belfry. Two smokestacks stand between this building and

the river, dominating the entire complex. Portions of the water power

system, and concrete siuiceways dating c. 1926 also survive along the
river. Two other brick mills, both three stories, are connected to

the southern end of the main will. Both buildings retain most of

%heir grigina? windows. A1l buildings have granite window Tintels.
42/10).

100. Parson Main Statue - 189%6: Bronze statue carved by G. Morretti
SommeRGTating rarson Amos Main, Rochester's first settled minister.

T " Stands on granite base in the center of Central Square. , .
: %ff‘?‘ Dy SAEY

161. Goodwin and Trask Box Factery - c. 1880 - Vernacular Stick Style:
’ Complex consists of four c. 1880's wood-framed buildines grouped around

a central courtyard. Portions of the main building way be remnants of
the c. 1840's aristmill which preceded the box factory. Main buildina
is "L" shaped, with brick foundation, 2k stories and clapboarded with
6/6 sash in frames with cap moided Tintels. Walls have plain trim.
Other buildings include a 5 x 5 bay Z2-story building with a 5 x € bay
e11, intact 6/6 sash, sheathed with asphalt shingles; a P-story
clapboarded barn; and a Ts-story rectanautar {15° x 50') storage shed.
{42/12) .

102. Concrete Dam - ¢. 1920: Remanants of 1920's concrate dam, buitt on
<Tte of the ¢ 1840 dam of Barker's Grist Mi1l. This is one of the
three water power sites utilized by Rochester industries durinc the
19th century. [ag/12)y.




